
 

 

REQUEST FOR QUOTE (RFQ) 

 
Financial Auditing Services 

Questions and Responses 

(RFQ NO. 25-CCOC-02) 

 

1. Q.  Why is the audit being put out for bid?  

 

Response:  The current contract has no renewals available.  CCOC is required to 

solicit bids. 

 

2. Will your current auditor be able to submit a proposal?  

 

Response:  Yes 

 

3. Can we get a copy of the most recently issued Audit?  

 

Response:  Yes.  See Attachment 1 

 

4. How many adjusting journal entries were posted during last year’s audit? May we 

have a copy of the journal entries?  

 

Response:  11.  Yes, upon request. 

 

5. Can we have a copy of a recent internal financial statement please?  

 

Response:  Yes.  See Attachment 2 

 

6. How many accounting staff does the Organization have?  In general, what are their 

roles?  

 

Response:  The CCOC does not employ any accounting staff.  The CCOC has one 

Office Manager who performs general bookkeeping, payroll, accounts 

payable and accounts receivable duties. 

 



 

 

7. Were there any material weaknesses/significant deficiencies reported in you most 

recently issued audit? 

 

Response:  No 

 

8. What areas of prior year audits have proven to be a challenge?  

 

Response:  The only challenges CCOC has faced with prior audits was termination of 

a prior internal audit contract (Early 2024) for cause.  This placed CCOC 

in the position of having to secure an internal audit contractor in a short 

amount of time.  However, the transition was smooth. 

 

9. What accounting software is used by the Organization?  

 

Response:  Quickbooks – Desktop version; however, we will be evaluating transition 

to Quickbooks online in the coming months. 

 

10. Does the external auditor maintain fixed assets/depreciation? 

 

Response:  No.  The internal auditor maintains fixed assets/depreciation 

 

11. Will the auditor be responsible for preparing the financial statements?  

 

Response:  Yes 

 

12. When has the auditor typically performed their onsite field work?  

 

Response:  In coordination with Executive Director and auditor schedules.  Our Fiscal 

Year runs October 1st through September 30th.  

 

13. How much is budgeted for the current year audit?   

 

Response:  $28,350.00 
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CCOC
Year End: September 30, 2023
Trial Balance
Account No:  100  To  501

Account Prelim Adj's Rep Rep 09/22 Amount Chg %Chg

111  Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,765,386.00 (24,449.00) 1,740,937.00 2,207,235.00 (466,298.00) (21)
100 FSA 5,694.00 0.00 5,694.00 7,866.00 (2,172.00) (28)
101 FL CCOC 1,759,692.00 (24,449.00) 1,735,243.00 2,199,369.00 (464,126.00) (21)
102 FSA ER Advance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
103 Undeposited Funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

115  Accounts receivable 303,412.00 534,461.00 837,873.00 0.00 837,873.00 0
115 Receivable - Fraud Related 303,412.00 (303,412.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
116 A/R - Guardianship Database 0.00 837,873.00 837,873.00 0.00 837,873.00 0

120  Prepaid Expenses and Other Assets 1,295.00 0.00 1,295.00 1,295.00 0.00 0
104 Prepaid Expense 1,295.00 0.00 1,295.00 1,295.00 0.00 0

170  Capital Assets 19,177.00 1,188,813.00 1,207,990.00 19,177.00 1,188,813.00 6199
201 Furniture & Equipment 111,470.00 0.00 111,470.00 111,470.00 0.00 0
202 Accumulated Depreciation (92,293.00) (6,187.00) (98,480.00) (92,293.00) (6,187.00) 7
201.1 Guardianship Database 0.00 1,195,000.00 1,195,000.00 0.00 1,195,000.00 0

180  Deferred Outflows - Pension 308,657.00 79,257.00 387,914.00 308,657.00 79,257.00 26
203 GASB 68 Dfd Outflows/Resources 308,657.00 79,257.00 387,914.00 308,657.00 79,257.00 26

200  Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities (654,623.00) 100,538.00 (554,085.00) (101,427.00) (452,658.00) 446
300 Accounts Payable (593,263.00) 79,203.00 (514,060.00) (81,893.00) (432,167.00) 528
302 Deputy Executive Director (265.00) 0.00 (265.00) 18.00 (283.00) (1572)
303 Executive Director (1,958.00) 0.00 (1,958.00) 1,895.00 (3,853.00) (203)
304 FSA Payable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
308 FSA ER Adv Payable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
309 Direct Deposit Liabilities 562.00 0.00 562.00 562.00 0.00 0
310 Payroll Liabilities (45,034.00) 15,246.00 (29,788.00) (11,137.00) (18,651.00) 167
311 Payroll Liabilities:Colonial Life EE (72.00) 0.00 (72.00) (72.00) 0.00 0
312 Payroll Liabilities:Minnesota Life EE (1.00) 0.00 (1.00) (1.00) 0.00 0
313 Payroll Liabilities:CHP EE (880.00) 0.00 (880.00) (590.00) (290.00) 49
314 Payroll Liabilities:Dental Ins EE (140.00) 0.00 (140.00) (25.00) (115.00) 460
315 Payroll Liabilities:FRS EE Cont (16.00) 0.00 (16.00) (340.00) 324.00 (95)
316 Payroll Liabilities:FSA EE Cont (13,556.00) 6,089.00 (7,467.00) (9,844.00) 2,377.00 (24)

201  Compensated Absences - Current (154,791.00) (24,991.00) (179,782.00) (154,791.00) (24,991.00) 16
307 Accrued Leave Laibility (154,791.00) (24,991.00) (179,782.00) (154,791.00) (24,991.00) 16

202  Compensated Absences - LT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

203  Pension Liability (952,650.00) (298,051.00) (1,250,701.00) (952,650.00) (298,051.00) 31
305 GASB 68 Pension Liability (952,650.00) (298,051.00) (1,250,701.00) (952,650.00) (298,051.00) 31

205  Deferred Inflows - Pension (74,031.00) 21,306.00 (52,725.00) (74,031.00) 21,306.00 (29)
306 GASB 68 Dfd Inflows/Resources (74,031.00) 21,306.00 (52,725.00) (74,031.00) 21,306.00 (29)

300  Net Position (1,253,464.00) 0.00 (1,253,464.00) (1,189,558.00) (63,906.00) 5
400 Opening Balance Equity 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
401 Retained Earnings (1,253,464.00) 0.00 (1,253,464.00) (1,189,558.00) (63,906.00) 5



400  Revenue (2,679,929.00) (837,873.00) (3,517,802.00) (1,603,132.00) (1,914,670.00) 119
500 Appropriation (2,673,992.00) 700,000.00 (1,973,992.00) (1,602,086.00) (371,906.00) 23
501 Other (4,122.00) 0.00 (4,122.00) (9.00) (4,113.00) 45700
502 Interest Income (1,815.00) 0.00 (1,815.00) (1,037.00) (778.00) 75
503 Grant income - Guardianship Database 0.00 (1,537,873.00) (1,537,873.00) 0.00 (1,537,873.00) 0

500  Personnel Services 1,106,342.00 24,991.00 1,131,333.00 833,453.00 297,880.00 36
631 Payroll Expenses 795,387.00 24,991.00 820,378.00 614,175.00 206,203.00 34
632 Payroll Expenses:Other 3,003.00 0.00 3,003.00 2,434.00 569.00 23
633 Payroll Expenses:CHP ER 158,931.00 0.00 158,931.00 104,966.00 53,965.00 51
634 Payroll Expenses:Life-ER 5,841.00 0.00 5,841.00 4,160.00 1,681.00 40
635 Payroll Expenses:Dental Principal-ER 2,553.00 0.00 2,553.00 2,840.00 (287.00) (10)
636 Payroll Expenses:FRS ER Cont 140,627.00 0.00 140,627.00 104,878.00 35,749.00 34
653 Salaries: Staff Benefits: Retirement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

501  Expenses 2,265,219.00 (764,002.00) 1,501,217.00 705,772.00 795,445.00 113
600 IT Managed Services 25,328.00 0.00 25,328.00 6,332.00 18,996.00 300
601 IT Managed Services:Contractor 12,664.00 0.00 12,664.00 25,692.00 (13,028.00) (51)
602 Copier Lease 846.00 0.00 846.00 1,686.00 (840.00) (50)
603 Contractor:Special Contract 1,529,220.00 (1,265,000.00) 264,220.00 6,793.00 257,427.00 3790
604 Contractor 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,195.00 (8,195.00) (100)
605 Contractor:Audit 18,400.00 0.00 18,400.00 15,900.00 2,500.00 16
606 Contractor:Education 410,992.00 0.00 410,992.00 0.00 410,992.00 0
607 Contractor:Education:Curriculum 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
608 Contractor:Education:Planning Report 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
609 Contractor:Education:Program Activity 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
610 Contractor:Legal 35,000.00 0.00 35,000.00 2,340.00 32,660.00 1396
611 Contractor:Research 0.00 0.00 0.00 37,459.00 (37,459.00) (100)
612 Contractor:Research:Krizner Group 5,700.00 0.00 5,700.00 5,700.00 0.00 0
613 Contractor:Research:Bill Sittig CPA 45,357.00 0.00 45,357.00 26,099.00 19,258.00 74
614 Contractor:Research:Other 83,960.00 0.00 83,960.00 37,088.00 46,872.00 126
615 Expenses:Communications 94.00 0.00 94.00 3.00 91.00 3033
616 Expenses:Communications:Internet 2,185.00 0.00 2,185.00 1,908.00 277.00 15
617 Expenses:Communications:Long Distance 26.00 0.00 26.00 0.00 26.00 0
618 Expenses:Communications:Phone, Land 1,053.00 0.00 1,053.00 1,405.00 (352.00) (25)
619 Expenses:Communications:Webex 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
620 Expenses:General Expenses:Utilities 5,821.00 0.00 5,821.00 5,269.00 552.00 10
621 Expenses:General Expenses:Insurance 5,460.00 0.00 5,460.00 4,903.00 557.00 11
622 Expenses:General Expenses:Computer 325.00 0.00 325.00 6,221.00 (5,896.00) (95)
623 Expenses:General Expenses:Copier 523.00 0.00 523.00 620.00 (97.00) (16)
624 Expenses:General Expenses:Meeting 400.00 0.00 400.00 3,806.00 (3,406.00) (89)
625 Expenses:General Expenses:Miscellaneous 5,280.00 0.00 5,280.00 3,487.00 1,793.00 51
626 Expenses:General Expenses:Services 12,284.00 0.00 12,284.00 3,470.00 8,814.00 254
627 Expenses:General Expenses:Supplies 2,478.00 0.00 2,478.00 1,856.00 622.00 34
628 Expenses:Office:Lease 33,750.00 0.00 33,750.00 33,750.00 0.00 0
629 Expenses:Training 6,027.00 0.00 6,027.00 11,862.00 (5,835.00) (49)
630 Expenses:Travel 15,197.00 0.00 15,197.00 18,264.00 (3,067.00) (17)
637 Ask my Accountant 6,089.00 (6,089.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
638 Contractor:Research:Robertson:A - Budget Design an 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
640 GASB 68 Pension Expense 0.00 197,488.00 197,488.00 18,654.00 178,834.00 959
650 Depreciation Expense 0.00 6,187.00 6,187.00 7,081.00 (894.00) (13)
651 Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
652 Interest Expense 19.00 0.00 19.00 32.00 (13.00) (41)
654 Late fee 123.00 0.00 123.00 0.00 123.00 0
655 Expenses:Communications 0.00 0.00 0.00 (368.00) 368.00 (100)
656 Expenses:Office 0.00 0.00 0.00 193.00 (193.00) (100)
900 Theft 0.00 303,412.00 303,412.00 0.00 303,412.00 0
999 Reconciliation Discrepancies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0



606.1 Contractor:Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 410,072.00 (410,072.00) (100)
620.1 Expenses:General Expenses 618.00 0.00 618.00 0.00 618.00 0

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

Net Income (Loss) (691,632.00) 885,252.00 63,907.00 821,345.00 1285
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